Jamila Baning

jahbans11@gmail.com

+1 404 985 3934

Career Objectives: compassionate and hardworking registered nurse seek to utilize acquired knowledge, skills, and experiences to perform culturally competent and patient centered care diligently with commitment and enthusiasm in an institution that will challenge and give me an opportunity to advance my career.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Arnot Ogden Medical Center - Elmira, NY November 2019 to February 2022

Duties included but not limited to providing hands on bedside care to cardiac/stepdown/medical surgical patients by conducting admissions and continuous assessment, observing, and monitoring patients, reporting changes to collaborative healthcare team member, administering medications, managing intravenous lines, admitting, transferring, and discharging patient, patients, and family teaching, delegating duties to clinical assistants, and performing charge duties when assigned.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Bethesda Healthcare Services - Smyrna, GA March 2017 to November 2019

Psychiatric Nursing

Conyers, GA January 2018 to December 2018

Medical Surgical Nursing

Grace Healthcare Facility - Tucker, GA January 2017 to December 2017

Maternal Nursing

OLAN comprehensive Healthcare - Lawrenceville, GA January 2017 to December 2017

Pediatrics Nursing

Baybol pediatrics clinic - Dunwoody, GA January 2017 to December 2017

Certified Nursing Assistant

Care Minders Home Care. - Dunwoody, GA August 2011 to December 2014

Certified Nursing Assistant

Summerset Assisted Living and Retirement Community. - Atlanta, GA

June 2008 to October 2011

Job duties include but not limited to assisted client and residents with ADLs, monitoring vital signs, observing, and reporting changes in clients' conditions to supervisor, providing watchful supervision, medication reminders, communicating with medical staff and family members.

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

Censa International College - Miami, FL 2018

Certified Nursing Assistant

Metro Medical Training Center - Smyrna, GA 2007

Bachelor's Degree in Education

University of Education 2007

Certificate

A' OLA Teacher Training College 1998

Certifications and Licenses

Compact State Nurse License

CNA

RN

ACLS Certification

AHA Certification